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A Post Survey Revisit (PSR) to the Life Safety 

Code Recertification and State Licensure Survey 

conducted on 10/24/22 was conducted by the 

Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 

42 CFR 483.90(a).

Survey Date:  12/08/22

Facility Number:  000311

Provider Number:  15E064

AIM Number:  100285520

At this PSR Life Safety Code survey, Brookside 

Care Strategies was found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicare/Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.90(a), 

Life Safety from Fire, and the 2012 edition of the 

National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, 

Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 19, Existing 

Health Care Occupancies and 410 IAC 16.2.

This one-story facility was determined to be of 

Type V (000) construction and was fully 

sprinklered. The facility has a fire alarm system 

with smoke detection in the corridors, spaces 

open to the corridors and battery powered smoke 

detectors in all resident rooms. The facility has a 

capacity of 42 and had a census of 37 at the time 

of this PSR survey.

All areas where the residents have customary 

access were sprinklered and all areas providing 

facility services were sprinklered. The facility is 

certified for Medicaid only.

The facility is not equipped with an emergency 

powered generator.

K 0000  

FORM CMS-2567(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Any defiencystatement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determin

other safegaurds provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 

following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclo

days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to 

continued program participation.

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Derrek

Event ID: N3OF22

Keith

Facility ID: 000311

TITLE

If continuation sheet Page 1 of 3

12/20/2022

(X6) DATE



(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

12/27/2022PRINTED:

FORM APPROVED

OMB NO. 0938-039

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES

AND PLAN OF CORRECTION  IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION

A. BUILDING

B. WING

(X3) DATE SURVEY

       COMPLETED

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP COD

(X4) ID

PREFIX

TAG

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIE

(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL

REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

PREFIX

TAG

 ID
PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION

(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE

DEFICIENCY)

(X5)

COMPLETION

DATE
CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE

MUNCIE, IN 47303

15E064 12/08/2022

BROOKSIDE CARE STRATEGIES

505 N GAVIN ST

01

Quality Review completed on 12/12/22

NFPA 101 

Utilities - Gas and Electric 

Utilities - Gas and Electric

Equipment using gas or related gas piping 

complies with NFPA 54, National Fuel Gas 

Code, electrical wiring and equipment 

complies with NFPA 70, National Electric 

Code. Existing installations can continue in 

service provided no hazard to life. 

18.5.1.1, 19.5.1.1, 9.1.1, 9.1.2

K 0511

SS=E

Bldg. 01

Based on observation, the facility failed to ensure 

2 of 2 electrical junction boxes in the East and 

West Hall were maintained in a safe operating 

condition.  LSC 19.5.1.1 requires utilities comply 

with Section 9.1.  LSC 9.1.2 requires electrical 

wiring and equipment to comply with NFPA 70, 

National Electrical Code.  NFPA 70, 2011 Edition, 

Article 314.28(3) (c) states junction boxes shall be 

provided with covers compatible with the box and 

suitable for the conditions of use.  Where used, 

metal covers shall comply with the grounding 

requirements of 250.110.  This deficient practice 

could affect staff and up to 20 residents.

Findings include:

Based on observations and interview during a 

tour of the facility with the Interim Administrator 

and Grounds Keeper on 12/08/22 between 10:00 

a.m. and 11:15 a.m., electrical junction boxes in the 

attic on both the East and West Hall did not 

contain covers and had exposed electrical wiring. 

Based on interview at the time of the 

observations, the Maintenance Director 

acknowledged the electrical junction boxes were 

not provided with a cover and had exposed wires.

K 0511 The filing of the plan of correction 

does not constitute an admission 

that the alleged deficiency did in 

fact exist. This plan of correction 

is filed as evidence of the facility’s 

desire to comply with the 

requirements and continue to 

provide quality care.

The facility respectfully requests 

paper review for compliance.

1. Interim Maintenance Director 

closed the boxes as pictured in 

exhibit 1 & 2 

12/19/2022  12:00:00AM
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This finding was acknowledged by the Interim 

Administrator and Grounds Keeper at the time of 

discovery and again with the Interim 

Administrator and Grounds Keeper present at the 

exit conference.

This deficiency was cited on 10/24/22. The facility 

failed to implement a systemic plan of correction 

to prevent recurrence.

3.1-19(b)
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